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 June 17, 2021 
 
 
Mr. William Bacon 
Principal, Funding Policy and Programs 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
375 Beale Street, Suite 800  
San Francisco, CA 94105 
 
Dear Mr. Bacon: 
 
 We are pleased to forward to you the Final TDA Performance Audit Reports for the 
following operators: 
 

• Golden Gate Bridge, Highway and Transportation District (GGBHTD); 
• San Mateo County Transit District (samTrans); 
• Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (Tri Delta Transit); 
• Western Contra Costa Transit Authority (WestCAT); 
• Solano County Transit Authority (SolTrans); 
• Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA); 
• City of Vacaville (City Coach); 
• City of Rio Vista (Delta Breeze); and 
• City of Dixon (Readi-Ride). 

 
 In addition, we are sending to you two (2) bound hard copies of each report in addition to 
the electronic files.  The submission of these reports represents the completion of all deliverables 
under Task 1.5d of the Transit Performance Monitoring Program contract for FY2020-21.   
 

If you have any questions on the enclosed materials or any other aspect of this assignment, 
please call me at (609) 304-6253. 
  
       Sincerely, 
     
 
       George W. Pierlott 
       Principal 
 
enclosures (electronic files) 
 


